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40 50 &0 70

({envelope-sender <ylm@u-sungroup.com>)

by 172.16.1.2 with ESMIP

for <silfreed@silfreed.net>; Sun, 09 Feb 2014 21:39:42 40800
Received: from u-sungroup.com (unknown [60.191.71.91])

(using TL5vl with cipher DHE-RSR-RAFSZ56-5HA (256/256 bits))

(Ho client certificate requested)
=1 by homiem -
] for <
10 Return-Path
11 Reply-To: <
1z From: "MPE"
1z To: "undisc
14 Subject: In
15 Date: Sun,
1& Message-ID:
17 MIME-Versiol
18 Content-Tvp
charset="
Content-Tra
X-Mailer:
Thread-Inde

S m o e W M

FEEE /R (Windows)

Investing in your country !!! ok
MPE (ylm@u-sungroup.com) EEIIEEEA

A undisclosed-recipients:
Hi,

I want to invest in vour country and this will bkenefit both of us, if
interested email me back at ( paul. 013@aim com )

Greetings
Paul.

WM E oW

I want to i
interested

= @

[

Greetings
Paul.

K R ORI PR ORD R R R R M
'
H

w

B MRSk W] LAE )iX 35 Email B 92.210.24.54 —MEE ip KikH .
Wi ST & R AR N3 42 u-sungroup.com 1WAk SR A 1) 1 b 4

NHIS A Sk AR 7T LA B A WA (1 il 55 4% ip /& 60.191.71.91, AJ5EH Il dig S &FE T
u-sungroup.com fJ MX fi#tric st R .

<< DiG 9.3.4-P1 <<>> ME u-sungroup.com

r global opticons: printcmd

; GOt answer:

; —>»»HEADER<<- opcode: QUERY, status: HNOERROE, id: 34157

; flags: gr rd ra; QUERY: 1, ANSWER: 1, AUTHORITY: 2, ADDITIONAL: 4

;r QUESTICH SECTICN:
F-SUngroup . Com. IN ME

7+ BNSWER SECTION:
U-SUnNgroip . CoM. 3a00 IN ME 10 mail .u-sungroup.coll.

;» RAUOTHORITY SECTIOM:
U-Sungroup . Com. 172799 1IN NS nsd.dns-divy.com.
U-sungroup . Com. 172799 1IN NS ns3.dna-diy.com.

;; BDDITIONAL SECTION:

ns3.dna-diy.com. 147669 1IN A 218.107.207.23
ns3.dns-diy.com. 147669 1IN A 80.191.248.79
nsd.dns-diy.com. lel288 IH A 222.78.219.47

ot SO o ST EL s S e S0 o B A BT e B o ALY
Received: from User t[]}

2014-0
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& rp R %38 44 1 MX BT IC 3% 9 mail.u-sungroup.com, T EE R AR ) ip 1E2 60.191.71.91.

REWAEFANR? XEWA XS Email ARG, BETEARKSHE, fitd/ UuAhE+.

EFEATE T, KR Email 1R 2 Ffr, 38 % 70 Dy 56 4 Dy i 1 Email A1 HTK 5 A& HIIRVE ) Email,
HXAET AT T AR — G L BT Ohid, o R K-S e S RAE 1, JH#E R T IE
SCHM AR 7 FIHEAT IE 3 W 45 35 3N 1) Email A IR, AB BRI RG24 .

BB R I AR AT 1) 481 DX s HG SR AT ARAE [/]— A ip N, @ Pk H sk 28 3 30 1
il R 54 o R — MUE ALk webshelll 4 ST A o B8 ABL 5 17 BRI 4R 2 4% #£ /admin/manage/databackup/ice.asp .

28 W I B PR B LK S B IS B 05 1 B A ThREHS ice.asp & A txt U S A3 EZ —
AIUEJG 1654, icesword, T NIE HARBE G T8 LR T .

JHIA BRI TR EER T8) 2 2012-11-25 21:31:02, Ja K& XARELANETT, 43R H 341
ad.asp(f! & F 2012-11-25 22:02:51) 2 H 31 zer0.asa(f)% F 2012-11-25 21:35:49, %1% 000000)
FIAR H 11 test.asp(B 2T 2012-11-25 21:38:19, %15 S.S.T).

RIUNETIRIE TR R, AR B 2 Ak ) 22 A ] DA 38 A 18 B0 SO B ]

MRYEEA B, XA E A TR AR R E /) il ewebeditor 248 &4 oK1, BR % Email
HIVEDR LA R — .

AN HKFEE Email 0.

2014/02/09-21:46:55 113296 Connect from 92.210.24.54

2014/02/09-21:46:55 113296 command = EHLO User

2014/02/09-21:46:55 113296 max message size = 41943040
2014/02/09-21:46:56 113296 command = AUTH LOGIN

2014/02/09-21:46:58 113296 smtp authenticate success! Username = ylm@Qu-s
ungroup.com

2014/02/09-21:46:58 113296 command = RSET

2014/02/09-21:47:01 113296 command = MAIL FROM:<ylm@u-sungroup.com>
2014/02/09-21:47:01 113296 mail from = ylm@u-sungroup.com
2014/02/09-21:47:01 113296 command = RCPT TO:<wolvertonbenefice@gmail.co
m>

2014/02/09-21:47:01 113296 rcpt to = wolvertonbenefice@gmail.com
2014/02/09-21:47:02 113296 command = RCPT TO:<wolves@googlegroups.com>
2014/02/09-21:47:02 113296 rcpt to = wolves@googlegroups.com
2014/02/09-21:47:02 113296 command = RCPT TO:<wolvesdouglasco@gmail.com>
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ees>
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2014/02/09-21:47:
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

ed for delivery

2014/02/09-21:47:
2014/02/09-21:47:

02
03

03
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04
04
04
05
05
05
05
06
06
06
06
07
07
07
07
08
08
08
08
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09
09
09
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10
10
10
11
11
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11
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12
16
17

17
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113296

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
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rcpt to = wolvesdouglasco@gmail.com

command = RCPT TO:<wolveshawks@aol.com.attend

rcpt to = wolveshawks@aol.com.attendees
command = RCPT TO:<wolvie7lus@yahoo.com>
rcpt to = wolvie7lus@yahoo.com

command = RCPT TO:<wolwitz@gmail.com>
rcpt to = wolwitz@gmail.com

command = RCPT TO:<wolyby@yahoo.com>

rcpt to = wolyby@yahoo.com

command = RCPT TO:<wom@vsattui.com>

rcpt to = wom@vsattui.com

command = RCPT TO:<woma@ix.netcom.com>
rcpt to = woma@ix.netcom.com

command = RCPT TO:<womal@hotmail.de>

rcpt to = womal@hotmail.de

command = RCPT TO:<womack5@bellsouth.net>
rcpt to = womack5@bellsouth.net

command = RCPT TO:<womacks4@jps.net>

rcpt to = womacks4@jps.net

command = RCPT TO:<womadbelfast@gmail.com>
rcpt to = womadbelfast@gmail.com

command = RCPT TO:<womam999@gmail.com>
rcpt to = womam999@gmail.com

command = RCPT TO:<woman@flointer.com>
rcpt to = woman@flointer.com

command = RCPT TO:<woman@me.com>

rcpt to = woman(@me.com

command = RCPT TO:<woman2no@yahoo.com>
rcpt to = woman2no@yahoo.com

command = RCPT TO:<womanchildc@gmail.com>
rcpt to = womanchildc@gmail.com

command = RCPT TO:<womanistmusings@gmail.com>
rcpt to = womanistmusings@gmail.com
command = RCPT TO:<womanlakelodge@ds.net>
rcpt to = womanlakelodge@ds.net

command = DATA

go ahead, end data with CRLF.CRLF

data bytes received = 552

message [1391953636.3488.113296,5=727] accept

command = QUIT

End connection
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My main blog can be found at ZOQY BLOG

Saturday, 14 December 2013

ch colin@aim.com = Scam

Dear Email Owner,

My wife and i have chosen you. For more details email back to
(ch_colin@aim.com )

Rdg.

Posted by Richard Randall at 01:19

BEIR MR 5555 LASARIRZ A HMER, B4 R AEX paul.013 HEATHE T,

HosE_F A A EE X AR VE SR AT A, 7E blogspot LTI AREAL 747 A2 R n ANk, 75

EmAAT n SRR AE EAEDR(E R .

AL EH YL, blogspot b FIHET AP AR VESRE AN, T2 VE G 753 T SR8 K A

R, AT BN L N R ?
EFHPRBERE ST,

YEo L F R4S : paul.013@aim.com , ch_colin@aim.com
VEDRHB AL 1 22 A MEA : s ***e@gmail.com

HARBREHS: ccolinl47@cs.com ,  paulkl@paulk.onmicrosoft.com
Hotmail Hi54%: ccolins@outlook.com

A NHEAE: ccolins@wp.pl ,  ccolins@me.com

HLG A, wkekxkx] 7

itk 7L ip #OREREMBCAN, REMAK T, RAERZAFICFRRBR S, EET

48 [ 4% 3 ) PLAC ODRODZENIA(JB 1 %)



http://silic.org/file/157
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